

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/sahak-iskanian-7348801ab (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Laravel

React.js

Vue.js

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Armenian (Native or Bilingual)

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Front-End Web Development with React

Nest.js The Complete Developers Guide

Server-side Development with NodeJS, Express and MongoDB

Front-End Web UI Frameworks and Tools: Bootstrap 4

Introduction to Cyber Attacks

Sahak Iskanian

Software Engineer

Yerevan, Armenia

Summary

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in Vue.js React.js, Laravel, Full Stack Web Development. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Technology - BTech focused in Computer Software Engineering from Aleppo University.

Experience

Cube Hub

Full Stack Engineer

November 2022 - Present (7 months)

Evistep Software Development Company

1 year 5 months

Development Team Lead

June 2022 - Present (1 year)

Yerevan, Armenia

Full-stack Developer

January 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Yerevan, Armenia

Full stack development with PHP Laravel and Vue.js/React.js

Unifi Solutions

Frontend Web Developer

July 2021 - February 2022 (8 months)

Front-End Web Development With Vue Js

Freelancer

Back End Developer

January 2021 - July 2021 (7 months)

Aleppo, Syria

Back-End Web Development With Php Laravel

Injaz

Full Stack Developer

April 2018 - January 2021 (2 years 10 months)

Full stack development With React Js And Laravel

My Own

Math Teacher

September 2017 - January 2020 (2 years 5 months)

Aleppo, Syria

Education

Aleppo University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Software

Engineering · (September 2016 - August 2021)

The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

Full Stack Web Development- With React And Node JS · (March 2020 - May 2020)

Alison

Basics Of Web Design · (April 2019 - June 2019)